Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 17 June 2024 13:38

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Shama Nair; Santosh Tambe

Subject: RE: Invoice of Domino Ahmedabad -FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP

Attachments: Invoice 076.pdf; AHM_Domino_RA01 _JMS_SIgn Copy _Rec_12062024.pdf; AHM_Domino's_RA 01_Fdt_Working_2024-06-17 xIsx

Dear Nimisha Mam,

PFA checked invoice with corrected abstract to proceed further...

amount

NameCZ;:nl\:‘é:B:TllS Month PO No. Basic Amount PO Value Outlet Ir:;:::e m\:;lce
FDT-

FALLOW DEZIENCE Semolina/PO/23- 12-Jun- | 2425-

TREE LLP 15/03/2024 24/000720 52,54,259 11,16,005 62,00,026 | Domino's | 24 076

2098895

RA
01

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 June 2024 13:32

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice of Domino Ahmedabad -FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP

Dear Urmila,

Kindly review and confirm for safal upload.



Vendor invoice invoice

NameC43:MC43:T115 Month PO No. Basic Amount PO Value Outlet date no amount

FDT- RA
FALLOW DEZIENCE Semolina/PO/23- 12-Jun- | 2425- 01
TREE LLP 15/03/2024 24/000720 52,54,259 11,16,005 62,00,026 | Domino's | 24 076 2098895

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 June 2024 10:21

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; jasmine <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>;
Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; jasmine.grvr@gmail.com; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice of Domino Ahmedabad

Dear Nimisha,

RA 01 Bill Approved for Dominos at Ahmbd T1 SHA Food court of M/s FDT, Kindly process it further .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 12 June 2024 13:22

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; 'usheer' <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>;
manish@fallowdezience.com; 'Mantu Kumar Prasad' <mantu@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: Invoice of Domino Ahmedabad




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sir,

Please find enclosed the Invoice of Domino Ahmedabad.

Regards
Khursheed



